



Veritas Preparatory Charter School

Minutes

Board Meeting

Date and Time

Thursday January 23, 2020 at 4:30 PM

Location

370 Pine Street or by phone: 866-848-2216, code: 7783935205

Trustees Present

A. Errichetti, A. Mendelson, D. Ford, D. Fuller, D. Janes, L. Doherty (remote), M. Landon, M. Sweet, R. Martin, R. Sela, T. Gabinetti

Trustees Absent

G. Moody, J. Crowell

Trustees who arrived after the meeting opened

M. Landon, R. Sela

Guests Present

A. Martin, R. Romano

I. Opening Items

- A. Record Attendance and Guests
- B. Call the Meeting to Order

D. Janes called a meeting of the board of trustees of Veritas Preparatory Charter School to order on Thursday Jan 23, 2020 at 4:39 PM.

C. Approve December minutes

A. Errichetti made a motion to approve the minutes from Board Meeting on 12-20-19.

M. Sweet seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** to approve the motion.

II. Finance

A. Monthly Financials

R. Sela arrived.

M. Landon arrived.

Ms. Romano explained that this budget accounts for any changes of shifts for the year and that we want to make the budget reflect more of the actual. Mr. Fuller asked a clarifying question about the rate used in the memo given previous discussions about the rate changes. Ms. Romano confirmed that the rate included in the memo is the correct rate. Ms. Ford and Mr. G clarified that aligning the projected budget and the approved budget and the actual budget is something we do almost every year.

M. Sweet made a motion to approve the revised FY20 budget.

A. Mendelson seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** to approve the motion.

Roll Call

D. Fuller Aye

R. Martin Aye

L. Doherty Absent

A. Mendelson Aye

J. Crowell Absent

D. Janes Aye

M. Sweet Aye

R. Sela Aye

T. Gabinetti Aye

M. Landon Aye

G. Moody Absent

D. Ford Aye

A. Errichetti Aye

B. FY20 Operating Budget

C. Development - update

Ms. Ford and Ms. Romano reported that the development team has raised almost \$25,000 of our \$75,000 challenge match grant from Strategic Grant Partners. Our deadline for this is the end of the year. Ms. Ford shared that most recently our letter

campaign generated \$15,000. She then shared information about planning for an upcoming development event in the spring. She discussed partnering with the music teacher to have some students perform and to have a student panel of speakers. Ms. Romano suggested that we needed to focus on generating some larger individual donations and then use an event to try to get the last \$10,000. The board then discussed ideas for an event: outside speakers, student performances, spelling bee, teams do a good deed and raise money (Raise Craze), basketball tournament. As a priority, a list of businesses and vendors would be the initial push and then an event. Mr. Janes said we need to get clear about our outcome. Would sponsorship of the event be significant.

III. Executive Director Report

A. High School Expansion Request

The Commissioner has officially recommended in his memo to the board of education to approve our high school seats. The ESE board meeting is Tuesday, January 28 at 8:30 in Malden. Ms. Romano discussed some of the different enrollment scenarios with a total of 766 students in grades 5-12. The goal is to open in 2023. Several adjustments are needed with delaying the opening a year. This includes our talent search for school leaders and some of our funding supports. We would likely wait a year to hire leaders for the school. Ms. Romano will continue to talk to funders around timelines. This would mean our current 6th graders would be eligible for the high school. Another adjustment would be around facilities. Mr. Sweet and Mr. Janes named that our launch plan would need to be revised in light of this delay.

Two current Veritas parents are scheduled to speak at the board meeting on Tuesday during the public meeting.

B. Update on Holyoke Partnership

Ms. Romano gave an update on the school in Holyoke and on the collaboration between our Springfield school and our Holyoke school. Ms. Romano shared information about the Receiver transition in Holyoke.

C. Governance update - board recruitment

Ms. Romano shared information about board recruitment and two candidates whom she and Mr. Janes have met with. She emphasized our goal around diversifying our board. Mr. Menellssohn shared another possible candidate whom he met reccently. He and the governance chair are meeting with this person.

IV. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 6:02 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, A. Martin